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From: Greg Minikel

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 1:33 PM

To: Amber Noworatzky; Nick Reimer; Dan Koski; Billy Hutterer
Cc: Mark DeZeeuw; Adam Tegen

Subject: FW: External: No Parking signs

Attachments: 2401street.png

Amber and Nick:

Since, they are requesting 8 signs, | feel that we should be getting the P.S. Committee’s approval.

| would estimate the fiscal impact to be about $1,600 if new sign posts are needed. [f we can mount to existing posts or
MPU power poles the cost would be somewhat less.

| believe each sign is about $100 and the post and installation are about another $100.
Billy,
Do you agree with my estimated cost???

If not, please respond with the proper estimated cost. Thanks.

From: Paul Fencl <Paul.Fencl@alliancels.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 3, 2022 11:34 AM

To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: No Parking signs

Greg,

We would like to add 8 signs in these general areas and we are ok with it having to go to committee.

The reasoning for these signs is because we sometimes have semis that will park on the road and block all visibility for

cars entering and exiting parking lots as well as for employees crossing the streets. These locations would make our
campus a safer area for everyone.

Also, would we have to attend any meetings or would that all be taken care of?

Thank you,



Paul Fencl Jr
1st Shift Maintenance Group Leader-Manitowoc

Alliance Laundry Systems LLC | 2401 S 30th St, Manitowoc, WI 54220, USA
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E | paul.fencl@alliancels.com
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This message and any attachments (hereafter “the message”) are confidential and intended solely for the recipient. Any unauthorized alteration, printing, use or
dissemination is prohibited. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Neither Alliance Laundry Systems nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall be liable for the
message if oltered, changed, falsified, printed or disseminated without authorization. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please contact the sender
immediately and take the necessary steps to completely delete the message and any attachments from your computer.

From: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>

Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:40 PM

To: Paul Fencl <Paul.Fencl@alliancels.com>

Cc: Dan Koski <dkoski@manitowoc.org>; Billy Hutterer <bhutterer@manitowoc.org>; Nick Reimer
<nreimer@manitowoc.org>

Subject: RE: External: No Parking signs

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know
the content is safe.

Hi Paul,

Per the Manitowoc Municipal Code, there is already No Parking allowed on either side of South 30" St. from Division St.
to Viebahn St.

That being said and looking at Google Maps Street View, it appears that there are only 4 existing No Parking signs on the
east side of the street, 3 in front of your property and one up by Robinson Metals. This is about a % stretch of road.

Could you send us a map that would more specifically show us where you are requesting the additional No Parking
Signs? Are you also looking at more signs on the west side of the street as well??

| believe that we could just install a couple (2-3) additional signs without taking the request to our
Committee. However, if you are thinking that you want say 4 signs or more on each side of the road, then you probably
should make a request to the Public Safety Committee.

I would estimate that each sign and post furnished and installed is about $250. So, if you are looking at 4 or more signs
then we are talking about more than $1,000 in costs which should probably go to the Committee.

'

Let us know what you are officially requesting. Thanks.

From: Paul Fencl <Paul.Fencl@alliancels.com>
Sent: Monday, October 31, 2022 2:17 PM




To: Greg Minikel <gminikel@manitowoc.org>
Subject: External: No Parking signs

Good afternoon Greg,

| was asked to reach out and see if we would be able to get “No parking” signs for the street in front of our building,
parking lots, and driveways. Is this something you would be able to help us with?

Thank you,

Paul Fencl Jr
1st Shift Maintenance Group Leader-Manitowoc

Alliance Laundry Systems LLC | 2401 S 30th St, Manitowoc, WI 54220, USA
M | +1 920 323 0319

D | +1 920 748 1604

E | paul.fencl@alliancels.com

www.AllianceLaundry.com
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This message and any attachments (hereafter “the message”) are confidential and intended solely for the recipient. Any unauthorized alteration, printing, use or
dissemination is prohibited. E-mails are susceptible to alteration. Neither Alliance Laundry Systems nor any of its subsidiaries or affiliates shall be liable for the
message if altered, changed, falsified, printed or disseminated without authorization. If you have received this e-mail by mistake, please contact the sender
immediately and take the necessary steps to completely delete the message and any attachments from your computer.

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or attachments.



